CITY OF ATLANTA

SUITE 1900
. DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT
Kasim Reed 33 TRINITY AVENUE, SW Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB, CPPM, CPP,
Mayor ATLANTA, GA 30303 CIPC, CISCC, CIGPM, CPPC

(404) 330-6204 Fax: (404) 658-7705 Gt I
Internet Home Page: www atlantags.gov asmith@atlantaga. gov

March 14, 2016
Dear Potential Bidder:
Re:  FC-8476, Installation of Traffic Calming Devices

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum Number 1, which is hereby made a part of the
above-referenced solicitation.

For additional information, please contact Mrs. Teresa Slayton, Contracting Officer,
CPPB, CPP, CPPM, GCPM, GCPA at (404) 865-8757 or by email at {slayton(@atlantaga.gov.

Sincerely,

Adam L. Smith

ALS/ts

ce: Mr. Richard Mendoza
Mr, Rick Toca
Ms. Contena Alexander

Follow us on Twitter (2ATLProcurement and Facebock @ City of Atlanta Department of Precurement
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ADDENDUM NO. 1

This Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the Invitation to Bid and modifies the original solicitation
package and any prior addenda as noted below and is issued to incorporate the following:

e Revised Due Date:
The revised due date is Friday, March 18, 2016 at 2:00 P.M. EDT.
¢ Questions and Answers:
A total of six (6) questions and answers are attached hereto as Attachment No, 1.
e Speed Table Instaliation List:
The revised Speed Table Installation List is attached hereto as Attachment No, 1.
o Figure 2. Speed Table/Hump Diagram:
The Figure 2. Speed Table/Hump Diagram is attached hereto as Attachment No. 1.

Addendum No. 1 for FC-8476, Installation of Traffic Calming Devices is available for pick-up

in the Plan Room: City Hall, 55 Trinity Avenue, Suite 1900 (1st Floor) City Hall South, Atlanta,
Georgia 30303.

The Bid due date HAS been modified and Bids are due on Friday, March 18, 2016 and

should be time stamped in no later thar 2:00 P.M. EDT and delivered to the address listed
below:

Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB, CPPM, CPP,
CIPC, CISCC, CIGPM, CPPC
Chief Procurement Officer
Department of Procurement
55 Trinity Avenue, S. W.
City Hall South, Suite 1900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

**All other pertinent information is to remain unchanged**

Follow us on Twitter @ATLProcurement and Facebook @ City of Atlanta Depariment of Procuremnent
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Acknowledgment of Addendum No. 1

Bidders must sign below and return this form with Bid to the Department of Procurement, 55
Trinity Avenue, City Hall South, Suite 1900, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 as acknowledgment of
receipt of this Addendum.

‘; This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 for FC-8476, Installation of Traffic
| Calming Devices on this the day of , 20

Legal Company Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Printed Name

Title

j Date

Follow us on Twitter @ATLProcurement and Facebook @ City of Atlanta Department of Frocurement
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ATTACHMENT I

Question 1: :

Why is a GA Utility Contractors License required for this ITB? GDOT does not require paving
contractors to have this certification.

Answer: The Utility Contractor’s License is not required for this project due to the work
being performed is on the roadway’s surface and does not require digging. However, the
Contractor is required to contact 811 for the utility location where speed cushions will be
installed and secured. The Contractor will be responsible for any subsurface damages.

Question 2:

Per Specification’s Section 2.4, states use asphalt concrete “E” mix, can it be changed to “G”
mix so that there is a smooth transition to the road?

Answer: The City recommends using a mix “G” instead of “E”.

Question 3:
Per Specification’s Section item 2.7 “The Contractor shall install four (4) preformed

thermoplastic, hot tape “shark teeth” two (2) in each direction of travel. They shall have a '3
base and be 5’ tall and 125 mill thick, ester rosin, pre-beaded and retro-reflective (Fig. 2). There
is no figure 2 to go along with the directions.

Answer: Figure 2 is attached.

Question 4:
The Split Speed Cushion specification (per-fabricated modules) states, they must be pre-

approved by the Fire Department. Has the Fire Department pre-approved any? If so, what are the
areas? Also, what types have the City looked at so all contractors can bid on the same item?
Answer: This statement pertains only to the gap width, but not actual speed cushion
installation. Gaps will be adjusted by the Managing Engineer based on the feedback from
the Fire Department on the field.

Question 5:

During the pre-bid meeting, it was stated that there was a site visit, when and where will that site
visit be scheduled?

Answer: The City’s personnel are available Monday through Friday, 8:15 A.M. to 5 P.M.
All interested bidders must contact the Contracting Officer to schedule a site visit.

Question 6:

Can the City provide more insight on the Speed Cushion be given, looking at the Traffic Logix
website it looks like all of the information was taken from there, if so have they been approved
by the Fire Department?

Answer: Traffic Logix information was used for information purpose only. Contractors
are not required to use Traffic Logix products. Statement about Fire Department approval
pertains only to the gap width but not actnal speed cushion installation. Gaps will be
adjusted by the City engineer based on the feedback from the Fire Department on the fieid.
The Fire Department did not approve or disapprove any cushions,

Follow us on Twilter @ATLProcurement and Facebook @ City of Atlanta Department of Procurement
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FC-8476, Installation of Traffic Calming Devices Speed Table Installation List
Project Name Council District | Neighborhood Planning Approxiamte |Approxiamye Ne. of
Beginning @ Ending @ (CD) Unit (NPT} Width (ft) Speed Tables

Cottage Groove Avenue, SE  |Oakview Road 4th Avenue 5 O 28 4
Redland Road, NW Collier Road Dellwood Drive g C 28 1
Charter Qak Drive, SW Bakers Ferry Road Wisteria Lane 10 H 29 3
Ridgecrest Road, NE Dekalb Avenue city-limit 5 N 32 2
Flagler Avenue, NE Montgomery Ferry Drive  |Rock Spring Road 6 F 24 3
Holderness Street, SW Westview Drive Sells Avenue 4 T 30 2
Sandereek Drive, SW Campbellton Road end-of-street 11 P 31 4
Dodd Avenue, SW Pryor Street Cooper Street 4 v 30 2
Wilson Mill Road, SW > Boulder Park Drive Wildwood Lake Drive 10 H 32 2
Sandspring Drive, SW Sandcreek Drive end-of-street il P 31 4
Willis Mill Road, SW M L King Jr Drive Larchwood Drive 10 1 26 3
Vickers Street, SE Moreland Avenue Woodland Avenue 1 W 30 2
Whitehall Terrace, SW (Glenn Street Fulton Street 4 \' 30 3
Whitington Drive Wielica Road Ivy Road 7 B 30 3
Rock Spring Road, NE Piedmont Ave Monroe Drive 6 F 30 5
Woodland Hills Avenue, NW 1Collier Road Harper Street 9 D 29 4
Acorn Avenue, NE Lindbergh Drive East Wesley Road 7 B 29 4
North Stratford Road, NE Wieuca Road Longleaf Drive _ 7 B 30 5

56
Mote. This list of steets is not inclssuive of streets that may be added to the list in the near future. Speed cushions on Woodland Hills Ave may be installed by
City crews as a pilot project prior to approval of this contract.

Revised 3/9/2016




Figure 2
NOTES: 1 TAPER SIDES DOWN TO THE EDGE OF GUTTER LINE, OR 12" PAST EDGE OF
PAVEMENT.
2. SECURE BLOCKS TO EXISTING PAVEMENT WITH TACK.
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